1)

2)

3)

5)

6)

7)

Parking & Traffic Committee Meeting
December 13, 2018
4:30pm
J. Earle Bowden Bldg., Room 1
AGENDA

Call to Order
a) Meeting was properly noticed
b) Approval of Meeting Agenda for December 13, 2018
c) Approval of Minutes for November 8, 2018

On-Going Business
a) Tarragona Stop Sign / City request - Update
b) Public Parking signs Harborview Garage — Update
c) Premium 30-day cancellation letter — Approval
d) Platform transition — Update
e) Garage Blue Light — Update

New Business
a) Jefferson Garage — guard shack removal — Approval
b) Valet Parking on Government - Discussion
c) Parking Master Plan - Discussion
i Establish Parking Goals
ii. Priority list
iii. ‘Dark’ Data
iv. Committee member areas of focus

Financial Report
a) Oct. & Nov. Financials — Approval
b) JSG Reserve Fund Finance Committee Recommendation -
Update

Public Comment
Adjournment
On hold Items

a.) LPR Rollout — on hold until roll-out of new platform
b.) Intendencia Garage -Employee parking — on hold until January



MINUTES

Parking & Traffic Committee Meeting
November 8, 2018, 4:30 p.m.

Members present: Mark Bednar, Chairman, Cheryl Young, Danny Zimmern, Clay Roesch,
Kevin Lehman, John Peacock
Lissa Dees, Executive Director

Call to order: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Bednar 4:30 p.m.

Consideration of Minutes:

a) Ms. Dees confirmed the meeting was properly noticed.

b) There was a motion and a second to approve the November 8, 2018, agenda. The
motion carried unanimously.

c) There was a motion and a second to accept the minutes of the October 2, 2018,
meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business:

a) Tarragona/City request — update

1) At the last meeting a request was made that DIB staff contact the City concerning
the placement of a four-way stop sign on Tarragona.

2) Ms. Dees was advised by Ryan Novota, with the City, that the intersection most
likely will not warrant the placement of a four-way stop, and that simply because
someone thinks it's not safe does not require a stop condition.

3) Ms. Dees forwarded to Mr. Novota a photograph of an accident that occurred this
morning at the requested location and informed him this was the third accident of
which she was aware at this location.

4) Member Peacock made a motion to direct the DIB to make a formal request to the
City for two four-way stop signs; one at Tarragona and Romana and one at
Tarragona and Intendencia. Member Roesch asked that risk management be
copied. The motion was seconded by Member Zimmern and carried unanimously.

b) Public parking signs Harborview Garage - update

1) Ms. Dees advised that a quote of $1,041.40 had been bid for reskinning of the
current signs to indicate free parking is available after hours and on weekends.

2) Much discussion ensued concerning reservation of the option to charge for parking
in the future. Ms. Dees suggested that the amount of $1,041.40 be approved,
without making the decision just now whether it will remain free parking.

3) Member Peacock made a motion to install the parking signs indicating public parking
is available, with no context to price, so that a decision can be made in the future
whether to charge or to continue with free parking. The motion was seconded by
Member Zimmern and carried 5-1, with Member Lehman dissenting.

c) JSG Pay Stations — update
1) T2s have been removed and Parkeon pay stations have been installed.



d) Platform transition - update

1)

2)

DIB staff and marketing team have weekly integration calls with Parkeon, Vigilant,
Passport, and Complus. Beta testing will begin mid-December with an expected go-
live date of January 2.

Premium has requested to stay on as a secondary provider. It is staff's
recommendation that they not go down that path. Member Peacock made a motion
to accept staff's recommendation. Motion was seconded by Member Young and
carried unanimously.

e) Gulf Power Blue Light - update

1)

3)

4)

Ms. Dees has contacted Gulf Power on two different occasions to obtain information
on their use of blue lights for safety, per the request of Member Young. Gulf Power
is going through a buy-out transition and is currently unable to prioritize this request.
Ms. Dees then contacted Cox and a couple of universities to determine how their
installation of blue lights was accomplished and related various procedures.

The DIB staff would like to reiterate information gleaned from Chief Lyter and others
with the Pensacola Police Department. Any investment in blue lights on the part of
DIB is not advised, because there is still a response time and the blue lights are not
going to prevent events such as the one that took place in the Intendencia Garage.
There would be no improvement over a cell phone call to 911.

Member Young emphasized that blue lights would heighten a sense of awareness of
security and suggested that staff continue gathering information.

Member Peacock made a motion that staff continue to try and obtain information.
The motion was seconded by Member Young and carried unanimously.

New Business:

a) Parking Master Plan 2019

Meter Replacement Project
1. Member Peacock made a motion that DIB approve $17,535 to place pay
stations back on Jefferson and at Romana. Motion was seconded by
Member Young and passed unanimously.
Special Event/JSG Parking
1. Member Peacock made the motion to reinstate special event parking. The
motion was seconded by Member Zimmern and passed unanimously.
JSG Repairs
1. Member Zimmern made a motion to authorize the repair of seams in the
Jefferson Street Garage not to exceed $15,000. Motion was seconded by
Member Young and passed unanimously.
Garden Street
1. Ms. Dees suggested that with Garden Street, being a main artery, it is an
area that the parking committee should make high on their priority list
when considering the overall master plan. Ms. Dees will meet tomorrow
with Helen Gibson, from the City, to discuss Jefferson, Garden, and
Government Streets.
2. Member Zimmern asked that any decision concerning Garden Street be
postponed until more information is gathered.



3. Member Young requested that a cutoff deadline be determined for
receiving data and making decisions.

4. Member Lehman believes that the intent of public parking management
needs to be clearly established; rather than the focus being on making as
much money as possible, the intent of public parking needs to be to
maximize consumer access to downtown.

5. Member Zimmern suggested that the Chairman schedule a parking
workshop in the spring of 2019, and that before the parking committee’s
meeting in December, the Executive Director discern different areas of
research that need to happen and make assignments to parking
committee members. The members can then divide up responsibilities
and all come together for the workshop.

V. District signs project
vi. Growth

Financial Report:

a) September financials
1) Ms. Dees previously provided the committee the treasurer's report attached to the
September financials. Just before the meeting, she completed preparation of the
October financials, and asked for an amendment to the agenda to include October’s
report if the committee preferred to receive it at this time.
2) Member Young made a motion to amend the agenda to include October’s financials.
The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
3) After some discussion, Member Zimmern made a motion to accept the September
financials. Motion was seconded by Member Young and carried unanimously.
4) The October financial report was tabled until next month.
b) JSG Reserve Fund Finance Committee recommendation — update

Public Comment:

Ms. Dottie Dubuisson thanked the DIB staff for their wonderful job presenting the annual
report to the CRA and gave public comment regarding: 1) Belmont Devilliers becoming the
newest addition to the National Blues Trail and requesting DIB add a way-finding connection to
downtown; 2) DIB sending a formal request to CRA that contractors be required to place cones
in areas of potential pedestrian danger; 3) DIB monitoring illegal parking on the street directly
behind Earle Bowden; 4) asking that the City require a shuttle service for events generating
more than 10,000 people; and 5) DIB requesting that the City correct the on-street parking
striping on Rues Street.

Adjournment:

The meeting was adjourned at 6:15 p.m.



Treasure’s Report - DPMD

MEMORANDUM

To: DIB Board

From: Lissa Dees, Executive Director
Subject: Treasure’s Report

Date: October

Following this Memo is the October Income Statement and Balance Sheet.

Total Income DPMD October: $73,338.16
Total Expense DPMD October: $40,125.75
Notes:

DPMD - Premium payments are being audited from 3/1/2018 - current to ensure
correct deposits.



"AON Ul P3[12U0d31 3q ||Im - g|g wouy pafind 1:39S Jels AINda NETS Juswasinquiiay peayltang ¥T-0S

S13%211 Hoduly '@ IS eIDUIPUIIU| 40} B1RYS "AY 8TOT 40 N0 Aed - 138pnq Jano ALS sasuadx3 pateys 00-0v
sasuadxa pajaaloid 1apun YTES MAINIBND asuadx3y
asuadx3

193pnq J9A0 €S saul4 dupjied 00-tT

198pnq Japun s uoneisAed/ialsy 00-€7

193png Japun 30z$ oSl 00-T2

123png 13pun x4 7< BIDUIPUIIU| 10} SIUSAS |eldads ou BIDUIpPUAY| 00-02

123pNnq 490 NTS do- 0 yses 00-€T

198png Japun yTS 107 euoSeuie| 00-2T

198png 49A0 39§ xojejed YyLON 00-TT
anuanai pajdafoid sapun yps M3IINIIN0D INU3AY

i _ $310N aNda . _ : - GORAII53q 3pod

ainda




Z o | abeq

00°00¢ 96'6L¢c 00'se 96 vve 966l 00°'Ge 95'vire salddng 82140 - £1-0S
00'000°€E 9G°/19°'2- 00'058.°2 rreel 9G6'/19'2- 000SL'C  vr'ZEL yoleasay [ Bunuud / Buyaxiew - z1-0g
00000 99°991- 99991 000 99°991- 99'99L 000 suonduosqng g sang - L1-05
000 86'609°C 000 86'609'c 86'609'C 000 86°609°C 98'/11'2$-991A198 1994 - 01-0S
00°000°0F 000 000 000 000 000 000 ueo giq - #d1AI8S 198(Q - 60-05
00°00¢ 00'se- 00'sz 000 00°6¢- 0052 000 sabuey) yueg - 80-05
00°000'8 99°999- 99999 000 99°999- 99'999 000 asuadx3 1gag peg - L0-06
000 00°00} 00°00L omny - 90-0g
00°000°ZL LLOZP'L 00°000°L Lozr'z  LLozv'l 00000°L  LL'0ZP'E $994 99 Jajal Bupiied - 50-05
00°000'6 00°06.- 00064 000 00°062- 00°'062 000 sa94 99 abeien uosiayer - $0-05

£9'GG9 £9°GG9 uonersasdaq - z0-0S

sasuadx3g bunesado gwda - 00-0S
00°0 LLBLLL 000 L18L20°L L1°8LLL 000 1178101 sasuadx3j paleys aiidd - 00-0¥
00°6PS°LS L9'BEL P~ LW G6L'Y 08'69 LYBEL P LG6L'Y 0865 asuadx3 ysell dWda - 00-0
00°6.8°0¢ 6G'6EL L- 65°6EL°L 000 69°6ELL- 65°6€LL 000 PaAlesay - €208
00°000'65 99°'916't- 99°'9L6'v 000 99'91L6'F- 99916'v 000 Xe] s3jes - $£0S
asuadxg

00°596'2€6 1680 - L0y LL 9L'8EE'EL  LB'BOV b- LO°LYL'LL 9L'BEE'EL 1yoid ssoi
00'596'2E6 1680V 't~ LOLvL L. 9L'8EE'EL  1B80F'b- L0°4vL'22 91'BEE'EL awoou| |ejo
00°008°L 00°0SL- 00°051 000 00°051- 00061 000 spwRd bunjied |enuapisay - 00-92
00°C00°} vees- yee8 0070 yees- vees 000 834 Juswade|d Jaysdwng 193:SUQ - 00-SZ
00°'000°081 06°850'¢ 00'000'S1 05'850'8L 05'850'€ 00°000°SL  05°8S0'8L sauld Buned - 00-vz
00°008'6S §6°988'L- 00059t GP'E9L'Z  G5'988'L- 00°0S9'r  SP'E9L'T sioe| 2cedg a|Bulg - zo-¢z
00°000°291 0L°00L'S 99'9L6'ElL 9.919'6L 0L'00L'G 99'916°¢L 9291961 suonejsfed - L0-£2
00°000'G6E zeLrL6L- 99°916°2¢ PP GLLEL  2TAPL6L- 99'9L6'ZE ¥F'GLL'EL abeiseg yoang uosiayer - 00-1Z
000 000vE'Z 00°0 o0oveE’Z  00°0PE'Z 000 00°0pE'Z abeieg eduspuaiu] - 00-0Z
00°69¢'28 L0°LL0°L G1°€98'9 80v6'L  L0°LL0°L G/'€98'9  Z8'0v6'L yseil - 00-€i
00°000°€Z L0'0L0°L- 99916'L 5998 L0°0L0°L- 99'916°L  59°9r8 1071 12a.ng euobeue] - 00-ZL
00700022 ¥52e29 00'0se'e ¥YSZiV'8  vSeee'9 00052'c  vSZiv'® o7 xo4ejed YLION - 00-L1
000 0o'vcL 000 00'vCL 00'vZL 000 00'vTL 07 J2ua) [edipnr - 00-0L

awoou|

asuadxgzjawosu] Aeuipip

jebpng |enuuy  1ebpng e ¢ 106png alA g1 120 1ebpng 19n0 § j1abpng g1 120

8102 4990300
AluQ asn Jwb Jo4 - eouewIoya }obpng ssoT % J1j0ad siseq |eniaoy

gL/80/L1
1ou3sIqg Juawabeuepy Bupjied umojumoq WeELL



T jo g abed

00°596°2E6 86°.8Z'vE- ELELY' VL GL'STL'OY 86°.8Z'VE- ELELY' YL GLSZL'OV
00°6¥G'G6L 62°049'0€- 20°296'29 82°L62'CE 62°0.9'0€- 10'296'29 8.°L6Z'ZE
00°000°9€ 00°000°€- 00°000°¢ 00°0 00'000°¢- 00000t 000
00'€LS'eS LE'66LEL- Lr'6SP'Y 96'6£€'6- LEBBLEL- Lest'y  96'6££'6-
000 ¥8'ers 000 ¥8ers ¥8'ZrS 00°0 y8'Crs
00°00Z°2L6 00°000°8- 00°00L'8 00°00L 00°000'8- 0000L'8 0000}
00°000°G 99'9L1- 9991t 000 9991~ 99'9Ly 000
00°000°G2 LO'E9P- ¥E'E€80'C L9°6L9°L  L9°€9%- rE'E80'Z 296191
00'988°¢61 L8 LEG'E)- v8eL0'0L L8PS LBLES'EL- ¥8°€L091  L6'L¥S'E
00°000'9 6709t 00°00S l9'6€E 6E°091- 007008 L9'6E
00°000°GL 16'L62- 00°0SZ°L £0°256 16’162 00052l  €0'2S6
00°000'%1 L' 96V 99'991°L 0r'€99°'L  v.'96Y 99'991°L  0v'€99'L
00°000'G8 ¥1°888'G- ¥£7€80°L 0Z'G6L°L  ¥1'888°G- vE'€80°'L  0Z'GBL'L
ooootzL 99°L P2 ¥£'800°L 00°0SC°L  99°LvT ¥€'800°L  00'0SZ'L
00°9vZ'erl PLLZLEL 9L LEVCL 0E'v98'SZ ¥l LELEL 9L’LEP'CTL  0€'vAS'SE

jebpng [enuuy

196png 19A0 §

}ebpng alA 81120 19bpng 1snp ¢ 18bBpng 8L 120

810¢ 12q0300

sasuadx3g Bunesado gWda - 00-0S [eIOL

sjuswaaosdw| adeaspue J 19a4)S -

juawdinb3 sa)0n
Bxd sjuaaz osadg Juswasioyuyg

sijeday uoneisied -

owy/9sHL$ uoaNIed uonelsied -
sjoenuo) Juswabeuep -

2Np3 ¢ JUBLWIUIRBIUT [dARI] -
sapin -

Buiding w abeubig .
aoueUdUIB ¥ Jleday Ajjioe -
SBIIAIAG |BUOISSIJOId -

JUBWIBSINQWIdY PEBUJBAQ -

Ajup asn Jwby 104 - ssuewiopad J9bpng sso @ J1joid
JoulsIq yuswabeuepy Bupjied umojumo(q

asuadx] |ejol

8¢-0S

- 92-05
- ¥2-0S
AJOS 21ojug Bunjied joenuo) -

€¢-0S
22-05
L2-0S
02-05
61-05
81-0S
L1-0G
91-08
S1-0S
vi-0S

siseq |en1day
8L/180/L1L
WV SE-LL



Downtown Parking Management District

Balance Sheet- For Management Use Only
As of October 31, 2018

Oct 31, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
100 - Petty Cash-Jefferson Garage 1,717.20
101 - Cash-Coastal -514-8 262,787.40
102 - Cash-Wells Fargo -9358 9,514.65
Total Checking/Savings 274,019.25
Accounts Receivable
140.4 + Parking Fees & Fines 72,275.00
145.4 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -55,444.80
Total Accounts Receivable 16,830.20
Other Current Assets
165 - Prepaid OH Reimburse 15,833.01
164 - Prepaid Expense 9,390.96
Total Other Current Assets 25,223.97
Total Current Assets 316,073.42
Fixed Assets
245 - Signage 8,828.37
241 - Equipment 342,083.57
290 - Improvements 266,068.00
300 - Accumulated Depreciation -278,659.14
Total Fixed Assets 338,300.80
Other Assets
350 - Due from Compactor Users 68,500.90
Total Other Assets 68,500.90
TOTAL ASSETS _ 12287512
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
455+ Due to City of Pensacola 634.17
404 - N/P-CB & T-Pay Stations-Current 2,611.66
452 - Due to D.1.B. 1,250.00
460 - Restricted Fund 1,000.00
481 - Sales Tax Payable -1,948.27
Total Other Current Liabilities 3,547.56
Total Current Liabilities 3,547.56
Total Liabilities 3,547.56
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 501,843.33
32100 - Investment in Capital Assets 182,358.00
Net Income 35,126.23
Total Equity 719,327.56
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 722,875.12



Treasurer’s Report - DPMD

MEMORANDUM

To: DPMD Committee
From: Lissa Dees, Executive Director
Subject: Treasurer’s Report

Date: November

Following this Memo is the November Income Statement and Balance Sheet.

Total Income DPMD November: $76,779.01
Total Expense DPMD November: $47,291.02

Notes:

DPMD - Overhead reimbursement will be overbudget through the fiscal year due
to DPMD staff Salaries, benefits and taxes. At the same time, Management Contract
and Contract Enforcement items will continue to be under budget due to
improvement in parking management timing.



$3DIAJDS JudWRdI04UT Bupjied 10BIU0D £Z-0S Ul 193pNng Japun %8s +¥1-09
pue s30eIIU0D JUBWIZRURIA 0Z-0S Ul J3PUN YETS YUM padue|eq - 198png JaA0 J8TS JUBWasINQUIIRY peaytanp
[e101 €T°/80°STS|  (9)E0P pue saxe] ‘saliejes
luswAed ueoT |eul4 S2JIAJSS 193Q 01-09
pajedidijue ueyl syuow omj ised 40y Jaysiy Suipuasy 934 DD - 198pnglano 1§ 5934 DD 4913\ Bunjied S0-0S
sasuadxa payiafosd iapun Y/ zs MBININOD asuadx3y
. asuadx3
193pnq JaA0 TS Saulq 3upjied 00-¥Z
123png Jan0 65 uollelsAed /19190 00-€27
3uIdlid JUdAT [BID3dS JO UOIIBAIIDE YIIM 35B310Ul @35 PINOYS - 128pNg Japun S 5N} 00-1C
123png Japun yTs IRIVETJIEN] 00-0T
198pnq Japun yz$ do- 0D yseuL 00-€T
128Je1 uo 107 euoSelie] 00-2T
193png 430 %Z$ Xojeled YoN 00-1T
anuanaJ paaafoid iapun yIs > MIINIBAQD anuanay
S910N diNdd ‘uondudsag

3p6)

aida




Z jo | abeyd

00°00L°ZL 89'99/- 89'9L0'C 00°0SZ'L €°800°L- €°800°L 000
00°9¥Z 6L 9.°0L£'v2 (AR PA R T 80°GrZ 6 T5€LE'8L 9L2EP'CL  BI0OLB'0OE
00°00€ 00°0S- 00°0S 000 00°6e- 00°s¢ 000
00°000°€E G.'818- 00°00S'S GZ'1L89'v 00°08.°e- 000522 000
000002 CE'EEE- [AMRAN 00’0 99°991- 99'991 000
000 86'609'C 000 86'609°C 000 000 000
00°000°0% 00’0 000 000 000 000 00°0
00°'00¢€ 00°0G- 00°0G 000 00°Ge- 0062 000
00°000'8 ZeeLe’L- zeEEE'L 000 99'999- 99°999 000
000 00°00}4 000
00°000°Z1 1Z111°T 00'000°¢ LT LLLY gL°.6¢e'1 00°000°L 91'46€'C
00°000°6 00°005°}L- 00°005°L 000 007084~ 00'0S2 000
6L°182'¢2 GG'GZ9'L
89'809°2 YEV0L'L
000 LL'pE9 0070 LL'7E9 000 000 000
00°6¥S'LS SZvry G- 280656 15°9rL'y 06°GL - gL'y LSeR
0064802 8L6.p'e- 8L'6LY'E 000 656EL - 65°6€4°L 000
00°000'6S [N 2EEER' 000 99°916'%- 99°916'Y 000
00'S96'2€6 £6'259'8- L #6r'SS1 L9 LF8'9rL 90°896- L02vL' 2L LO'BLL'OL
00'596'2£6 £6259'8- L #6765 L9 LF8'9rL 90'896- L0°4PLLL LOGLL9L
000 1§°L0T'¢- 000 .G 102°¢- 000 000 000
00°008°} 00°00¢- 00°00€ 000 00°0G1L- 00°0S5L 000
00°000'L 89991~ 89°991 000 E'€8- YE'cR 000
00°000'08} 05 €9’y 00°000'0€ 05°€9¥' e 00°50%°L 00°000'GL  00'SO¥'9L
00°008'SS 12'808'2- 00'00€'6 €L 16¥'9 8¢'881 00059'r  8Z'8E”'Y
00°000°29L Z0'0Er'vL Ze'eee’/e reegz'ey 26°.6.'8 99'9L6'€lL 8S¥LLZZ
00°000°G6€ LZ'128'9z- 2E'€£8°69 LLZLo'ee 666608 99'916'2E L9'918'WZ
000 00°46L°€ 0070 00°46.'¢ 00°L61°L 000 00°L5F'L
00°69¢'28 §G'GLE L 05°224'€) G6'LLG'ZL c9'gee e GL'€98'9  ELLLSY
00°000°cZ 208LLL- zeees'e 0E'GLL'E Lo'8elL- 99°916°L G9'8LL'L
0000022 SC0LL'Y 00°005'F G2°0.9'8 0€gs0°e- 00052z  0L°26L
000 oo'vel 000 00vZL 000 000 000
j9bpng |enuuy  jebpngieap ¢  19Bpng QLA 8L AON -390 186png JoaQ $ 1ebpng 81 AON
810Z JoquianoN

SIDIAIDG |BUOISSIJOId - GL-0S
juswesinquiiay peaysanQ - v1-0s
sal|ddng 80140 - €1-0S
yoseasay [ Bunuud / Bunaxsen - Z1-0s
suonduosqgng @ sanq - LL-0S
99'L1L'2$-991M138 1990 - 01-05
ueoT g|qg - 201A38 1927 - 60-05
sabieyo yuegq - g0-05
asuadx3 }qaq peqd - 20-0S
ony - 90-05
s394 9D Jej9y Bunjied - G0-05
saa4 Do abeieg uosiayar - $0-05
uonedaidaq - 20-05
Jadaay) abeies - asueinsu| - 6Z-05
sasuadx3g Bunesado AWda - 00-0S
sasuadx3 paseys ada - 00-0¥
asuadx3 yses| QWdQA - 00-0€
paalasay - €05
Xe| Sojeg - ye0s

asuadx3

}jo1 Ssoig

awoouj [ejo]

pa329)|0D Xe] S3les - L0-6Z
spuad Bupped [enuapisay - 00-92
934 Juawase|d t19)3sdwing 19a8)5uUQ - 00-GZ
saul4 Bunjed - 00-¥Z

s18ja|y 92edg 9|Bulg - Zo-¢Z
suonejshed - 1L0-€Z

abeles) 192415 UOSIAYAl - 00-LZ
abeuesn eiouspusiu| - 00-02

yselil - 00-€l

107 192115 euoBeuie] - 00-Z1L

107 x0jejed YLON - 00-LL

107 Jajua] |eoipnr - 00-01

awoou|

asuadx3g/awoou| AeuipiQ

AluQ asn Jwbpy 104 - @douBWIOLIR }oBpNng ss0T R j0id

1ou13sIq uswabeuely Bupjied umojumoq

siseg [en1ooy
81/90/C1L
Wd 9521



¢ jo Z abeg

000 0Z'69¥'¥S £9°999°'9 B88'GEL'LI 62°189'F2 yEEEE'E  £9'020°8Z
000 L CWARY 000 WA 9e"L9%'L- 000 9e/9¥'L-
000 Y6 Lyt 00°0 6 Lty 9€° L9 L- 000 9€' /9%’ L-
000 9T Le0'rS 899999 ¥6°£89°09 S9v6L'9Z PE'EEE'E  66°L8F'6C
00'G96'¢E6 64°€19'29- ot'228'8vL £9°€51'98 L2221 L2- CLELP'YL TOL6E'LP
00'GPS'G6L L2 LSS P ¥l ree'sel £6°CLE'L8 95°02L'G1- 20'296'29 LSLyE'LY
00°000°9€ 00°056°L- 0070009 00°0S0't 00°0S0°L 00000t 00°0S0'%
00°ELS'ES 8/'85¢'8L- 29'816'8 96'6€€ '6- Ly 651 - LF'6Sy'y 000
000 09°8c6 000 09'8¢6 92°'G8¢€ 000 92°98¢
00°002°'2L6 et AsrAr ARy 00°002'9L 29'.v6'e 002682~ 00°00L'8  0080Z
00°000°G SC'PSS- CE'EE8 L0'6L2 99°9L¥- 99°9Ly 000
00°000°5Z LO'BEDL- 89°991'¥ L9221 ¥E€'GLG- PEEB0C  00'80S'}
00982261 0£'929°Le- 89'lrL'ee 8e’Les'y e ELgeL- P8'€L09L LP09Z'2
00°000°9 00°000°L- 00°000'L 000 00°008- 00°00% 000
00°000°61L L8792~ 00°00%'2 £9°€5L'L 9.°082- 00082t  ¥Z2'696
00°000%L SrArARCY ZEEEE'T 90'LZL'L 06664~ 99'99L'L 9L 20p
00'000'68 L2°9EE"LL- 89°99L'vL Lr'0e8'e €1'82L'S- PE'EBOL  LZ'SSEL
19bpng [enuuy  jebpngieanp ¢  19Bpng QLA 8L AON-190 19bpng BAQ § j1ebpng gL AON
810Z JoquianoN

awoduU| 18N

awoou| JaYl0 BN

awoou| 1BYIO

asuadx3fewosu| JsYlQ

awoou| euipiQ 18N

asuadx3 |ejo]

sesuadx3 BunesadQ amda - 00-06 el0L

sjuawanoudw| adeospueT J198.41§ - 8Z-05
juawdinb3 Js3ay - 9Z-05

B)d sjueAag sedg juswaoiouy - $Z-0§
AI9g 210ju3 Bupped 1oeNU0D - £2-05
siieday uonejshed - zz-05

owjgsyL§ uoadled uonelsied - Lz-09
sjoenuol Juawabeuel - 0Z-05

onp3 @ juswueysiuy |aAel] - 61-05
sann - 8L-0s

Buidig g abeubig - £1-05
aoueuajulely g Jieday Ajjioed - 91-05

Alup asn JwB 404 - asueWIONA }9BpPNg SSOT 9 J40Id

ousig uswabeuey Bunjied umojumo(

siseq [enJooy
8L/90/2L
Wd 9521



Downtown Parking Management District

Balance Sheet- For Management Use Only
As of November 30, 2018

Nov 30, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
100 - Petty Cash-Jefferson Garage 1,717.20
101 - Cash-Coastal -514-8 265,598.22
102 - Cash-Wells Fargo -9358 17,124.27
Total Checking/Savings 284,439.69
Accounts Receivable
140.4 - Parking Fees & Fines 72,275.00
145.4 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -55,444.80
Total Accounts Receivable 16,830.20
Other Current Assets
164 - Prepaid Expense 9,390.96
Total Other Current Assets 9,390.96
Total Current Assets 310,660.85
Fixed Assets
245 - Signage 8,828.37
241 - Equipment 454,914.57
290 - Improvements 266,068.00
300 - Accumulated Depreciation -278,659.14
Total Fixed Assets 451,151.80
Other Assets
350 - Due from Compactor Users 68,500.90
Total Other Assets 68,500.90
TOTAL ASSETS 830,313.55
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Compensated Absences 441.27
455 + Due to City of Pensacola 634.17
404 - N/P-CB & T-Pay Stations-Current 2,611.66
460 - Restricted Fund 1,000.00
481 - Sales Tax Payable -1,948.27
Total Other Current Liabilities 2,738.83
Total Current Liabilities 2,738.83
Total Liabilities 2,738.83
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 584,080.84
32100 - Investment in Capital Assets 182,358.00
Net Income 61,135.88
Total Equity 827,574.72

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

830,313.55



6T/S2/T 4o se - suapjoy ssed Ajyiuo|y Jo 3s1| pajepdn v/N uolleuawa|dw |Njssa0Nns 104 1odssed 03 WNIWAld WOy PAPaauU Uollewoul Aue 313yl s|
d1q pue Vv/N U312 pue siawoisnd djay 03 moy / 12adxa 03 1eym / 01 MOH / 151] 32ayd uonesdajul Aep Og Hodsseqd
dd 10§ 5U015595 Fululed] - SHIOMBIP| R dd 404 ue|d uolIedIUNWWOoD
79 - 5|exsp ,81X,6 / 8T %06 susis JuawAed / gig
-5|e29p ,€X,E / TLT - Sudis 81X, 7T - £/2T J0 }9am AIaaijaQg "payds
w31811IA pue snidwo) %001 uoayied Yyum uoljeadaiu| podsseqd
Yiim pajedaulul s uoaJed - UOIBY YIIM papasu uolielSajul ou
£/2T 21ep uons|dwod “153 - |dy 01 A1epdn Suizijeuly dd %08 W131IA Yyum uofiea3ajul podssed
PJE'23Q JO }23M 104 "PIYIS SUOIIDBSURI] 153) %SL 105532014 pJe) Upat) yum uonesSajuj podssed
/71 %G/ snjdwo) yum uonesdajuj podssed
40 3@9Mm pa1a]dwod ag 0] "pPays - papaau A3y g UOIIRIUSWNIOD |dY
91ep yaune| 0} 13502 pajNPayIs aq o3 Suluiesy) %0S - spodad / 90140 yoeq jo Suiuies] 11odssed
9 0} dn-13s 22140 yoeq uodsse
usdo/sddejwodiddd//5Sany -uensdo %06 134 ¥ B0 PEG M d
wod Aedowrsyiwiede|odesuad %56 2}Isgam / auljuo ,
|leaocsdde |euly 104 910 %06 dde ,
sadueyd 1xa], 01 MOY UC UOI1BIIUNWIWOD d1jgnd Jelp 0} syIomeap| %SL P33
siajied Ajiep Joy dn-13s suondo Juawhed podsseqd
Spew 3ulaq uolledyipow pue syuawisnipe [euy %06 S19p|oH ssed Ajyluoly Joj paiajdwod ausqap Hodssed
suondo %SGL sdew pue sauepunog giqg / 221440 3aeq podsseq
awAed g4 01 3jull yaum 23isqaM giq uo dew apiaodd o} syiomeap)
SI9]0N snlejls wialy

Aeq gg - uonjisueu] yodssed




pedaary

el
yodssed
uodssed
yodssed

Hoosee4
podasey

weny
wepbi ‘snidwon ‘podssed

\es-yedasey

bl (o]

ey "podssed
I
ooy

e

pezifeul Jou s1 @jep youne| Jey) mou uado yoeg weig
Pazi[eul} Jou S1 21Ep Yaune| 1ey) mou uado yoeg podsseyq
pazijeuly jou si @jep youne| jey) mou uado yoeg podsseyq

wealy

odasn

adase

Samile

]

WOHS

pelsaty

sjuawwoy

JoumQ 10ss299palg

Yot
Y00
%E6
9 %0

N

Lol

0t
SSE wHat
%l6
%0
8 %0
%0
Po-8d2 %00t

%05

00
S0t

+ %00t

# 00t

%96

gLLL 0L
gL

+

0

@

9 %06
PS8 %001

a)adwog 9,

8L/9zZIZL
aL/LorZL
aL/90/e1L
gLroieL

m—_.mw_.mw
BHELT
|LILOEL
T
/OB
aariie
BHBTIOL
BHELIZL
BLIOE/LL
BLIOE/LL
B
easimlvls
T
200
SLIOE/LL

8L/SLEL
BLELEL
m:w_...ww

BLISLIZL
BLIZLZL
BfERHA
8LiLLZL

Bt
RO
8LALEZL
BLFEOE
8L/OE/LL
BB
arEoitt
BEEOMN

O

stizoit
BLIOE/LL
BLIVOfEL
m_:_Qm_.—r

Bt
8LIv0/EL

gLioL/cL
8L/L0/2L
BL/SO/EL
BL/BO/LE

SHBTIOL
8LIBEIOL

aL/eziLL
BT

BLISZ/OL

BHSLEL
BHZLEL
BLLOIEL

FL/G0/LL
8LIZLIZL

8 _‘BD.:. L
atrenot
8LIBZIOL
o
aranor
|LaEor

sranot
aLBZIo0L
Lozl
LG

e
8L/seioL
BHS
BHPZIOL

BL¥ZOL

uoneing

peL . aseajex mww..n. yauneq Lm.to :m_m.szrumm
PL |eaoudde pue meinsl 1oj Jusl|D 0} BSEB|BY SSBI4 pUBS
Pz ajonb + [eaoidde eseejay ss0id [BUIBIU| BAIB2GY
PGl Melnal [Bulajul Joj Apeal pue pejesio asealay ssald youne
8804

PR -Ou} OO R

?ﬁiuzj._.r.,i....?. &_n_ oy T.,J_‘E:uv”\

oy | R D N e e el e ey

0 HoubBis wejsAs Juswaniojuy

PL uoissag Bunse

5] 18

Pt

P

Bt FHBISAG 3

el LT TR T e

a JUNO2DY JuURYDIe Uo o ubig

PE JUNCOOE JUBLOIOLI OJUI MOJ} SPUNJ 8INS BYELW O JS8 ]

0 uepsdo ybnoiyy seBueys jje exew pue wnweid ybnomy Apanoe esess
Pz wesAg ojul o)1 [euld wodw)
pE Buljew) pue jewioy podw uuyuod
HPP-R-HISORS- DA I

pL {sway younej aud o) uonenbiuod wulad uo yo-ubig uajum apiaoid
fare) Hoo-RORHEIG-HeHO-91ReS)

PL sbuies ywed sekoidwz eunbijjuoy

P GLEL R

om, AROEEHAN-GOBHE ietany g ot g -s H-PHEA- NG S BHPE

aejeks pre-sotd-sadh - uHp-pIng

Pg e HEHO IO A UL PARS-DAeEdy
psz speeN Jwied Jekoidws puesiepun
ot SROTNGISHIE AN S-S PTFPHEISISPUR

£ MOHE-B]IRE-PLE-D )G BN A pns

de-Bey - e idee oA

BRBU-LION LG

Sy S et 4 8
roe e e o A R o T s N
0 s)e|dwon dnjag wesks Juswebeuey joesadn
Bunse) ejpy pue JUBWUOIAUST U0 [EACKddY JEUIY BPIACLY

anjopyHn-s1nsit uhisey-psonbay
uoneLwou| Hoddng Jewioisnd

181 OHOIOIA I 100 -t
HeS-Mh e

HONoPR
fepusL-anies FRa- RS- 1o0ios
BIE[dUIe ] UE[d J9010id AEd OIGON

awep yseL NS W



Ul oU S BRP ouNe| 1By} MOU gL
Ul oU S BjEP YOUNE| Jeu} MoU Q8L
Uy Jou §1 8jEP YIUNE| Jeu) mou gL

383

yodsseq
weln
podssed

weld ‘yodssed
el ‘wedssed
WelD ‘Hodssey

ayo ‘yodssed

€954 '48

'8 %0
€8 %0
02 ‘vS 'L¥ 'BL %0
%0
$508 %0
5864 %0
%0

2

2L %0

v e0tt
0F %00
i

8LILEZL
gL/ez/eL
8L0Z/ZL
8LLZIZL
8L6LIZL
gLBLIEL
aueLieL
sLeLEL
8L/ez/elL

BLADAL
8L/sZ/eL

sLeoEL

glLizereL
BHILE/ZL
81/0Z/Z)
gLozizL
gLisLiZL
BLBLZL
BLIBLIZL
BLIBLIZL
8L/9zeL

6F
:skeq Bunpiom [eroL
99
:skeq sepusjed [ejoL

pL oA 09

PY el woy jeacidde ubigoyeH eaeosy

pL e o} ubisojjeH pueg

S R T B

pL UOISSNOSI( SPUNJ8Y / SPIOA UOHDBSURL |

PL Buugel | yers unupy / 8a10-ioeg

PL Buwie. | sewasng puz-old [ eoepelu| Jesn

e RS R R R R e e ]
0 aejdwon dnjes yd ® Buneyiepy

P :

L spepusy

s|e0aq g subis jo uoneuaweldw! JuelD

1 a

PR E--tG

Pt
@
PE SIEOBPIS] CUBIGUOUNP DAIBHO,




